### M Adeel Akram

FullStack Developer

adeelakram696@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/madeelakram/ +92313-8227018 Karachi, Sindh, Pakistan

Experienced software engineer with 10+ years in web development across industries. I excel in adaptability, collaboration, and communication, aligning goals with technology trends. My strong problem-solving skills and flexibility drive strategic objectives while fostering knowledge-sharing

## **Work Experience**

#### **FullStack Developer**

Jul 2021 - Present

Lightning Ltd. | London

- · Built dynamic web applications using React.js and Node.js
- Proficient in JavaScript (ES6+) for interactivity and responsive design
- Expert in HTML5, CSS3/SASS/LESS, and TypeScript for UI development
- · Translated designs from Figma into user-friendly interfaces
- Managed state with Redux and Context API
- · Developed robust RESTful APIs and GraphQL solutions
- · Streamlined workflows with Webpack/Babel, Git/GitHub, and Docker
- Experienced with Jest/Enzyme/Mocha for testing
- Deployed scalable solutions using AWS services
- Thrives in Agile environments with Jira and Trello for project management

#### **Principal Software Engineer**

Apr 2016 - Aug 2021

VentureDive Pvt Ltd. | Karachi

- Delivered numerous projects using React.js, Node.js, and Express.js
- · Led Team of 6 juniors and mentor them
- Built scalable web applications with CSS3/SASS/LESS for responsive
- Implemented state management with Redux and Context API
- · Developed and integrated RESTful APIs and GraphQL
- Led API development and third-party integrations
- · Mentored junior developers, ensuring high coding standards
- Combined technical expertise with leadership to deliver efficient, highquality projects

#### Software engineer

Jul 2013 - Apr 2016

Goodcore Soft pvt ltd. | Karachi

Starting my career as a web developer, I gained in-depth knowledge of managing multiple products, ensuring smooth operations, and achieving set goals, which solidified my foundation as a proficient web developer.

#### **Core Skills**

- Javascript / Typescript, NodeJS, ReactJS, Redux, RTK, CSS, SCSS, styledcomponent, AntJS, React Bootstrap, Redux Saga, React Context, Axios, HTML/CSS, Postgres, MySql, AWS Congnito, AWS S3, AWS Lambda, Serverless, AWS Amplify, GraphQL, Jest, CI/CD, XML, Testing Frameworks, Technical Guidance, New Technologies, DevOps, Client Communication, Teamwork Skills, Leading Projects, Willingness To Learn, Innovation, Attention To Detail, Continuous Integration, MS Teams

#### **Education**

#### **FAST NUCES**

Aug 2009 - Jun 2013

Bachelor of Science Computer Science

#### Languages

English (fluent)
Urdu (fluent)

#### **Awards**

Leadership exellence award Feb 2020 VentureDive pvt ltd.

## **Projects**

#### **Tradeaze - for Deliveries**

Aug 2024 - Present

I am working as a full stack developer from frontend to backend whole process and development with unit testing. creating new features and maintain existing.

Tech: ReactJS, React.js, Node.js, ExpressJS, Typescript, NXJS, Monorepo, Postgresql, CSS, ChakraUI, Docker, Git/GitHub, API Development

#### ClientShare - for Supplier client relationship

Present

I manage Frontend and feature development of the whole product in a close working closely with the backend team

Tech: ReactJS, Redux toolkit, Laravel Mix, Webpack, Scss, Styled component, Git/GitHub

#### OverJet — Al visualization for Dentists

Present

I manage Frontend and feature development of the whole product in close working with the backend team. Shows visualization of AI feedback React, Redux, Axios, Canvas, D3.js

#### Load Collection Company — SIRC

Oct 2020 - May 2021

Developed the product from scratch as lead and full stack developer Tech: ReactJS, Redux, Styled Component, Scss, Serverless, Nodejs, Lambda, Postgres, AntJS

## TeleHealth - Connect Doctors with Pateints having Corona

Jul 2020 - Oct 2020

Developed the product from scratch as lead and full stack developer Tech: ReactJS, Redux, Styled Component, Scss, NodeJS, Postgres, AntJS

#### Vistajet — GlobalView Itinerary Module

Jan 2019 - Jun 2020

It was a Internal team itinerary module to manage customer bookings. i lead the team and developed it from scratch with unit testing. ReactJS, Redux, Styled Component, Scss, AntJS, Jest

# Vistajet — Customer Booking and Manage Apr 2016 - Dec 2019

It was a booking website for niche customer of private airline.

I worked with a team to develop it when react was in beta version and by the time we improve it and scale it with adding more modules in it.